

# Manoj Kumar Behera (OES-1)



## Contact

### Address:

Assistant Professor  
P.G. Dept. of Commerce  
Govt. College, Koraput, Odisha

### Phone:

9437618586

### Email:

[manoj.mann4u@gmail.com](mailto:manoj.mann4u@gmail.com)

## Skills

- Able to create a vibrant and effective learning workplace
- Familiar with variety of approaches to teaching students
- Ability to motivate and earn the respect of students
- Innovative

## Hobbies

- Writing
- Searching
- Travelling

## Computer literacy

M.Sc.(IT) ,PGDCA, TALLY 9.1 with ERP

## Summary

An Experienced, enthusiastic and focused teacher who is totally committed to safeguarding and promoting the education and well-being of children and young people at all times. Manoj is passionate about giving young students the best possible education in life and enjoys working in a busy environment. Strong background in teaching management and commerce.

## Professional Highlights

- UGC NET qualified in both Management and Commerce.
- Textbook Published-01
- Research articles published-15
- International/national conferences/seminar/conventions attended- 10
- More than 17 years of teaching experience in PG and UG level.

## Experience

**Assistant Professor** - 01/2014 ....continuing at  
**Govt. College, Koraput, Odisha**

- Teaching to M.Com, B.Com students.
- Guiding the M.Com students in their dissertation.

**Assistant Professor** - 06/2014 to 1/2024 at  
**Vikram Deb Autonomous College, Jeypore, Odisha**

- Teaching to M.Com, MPMIR, B.Com and BBA students.
- Guiding the M.Com students in their dissertation.

**Assistant Professor**- 01/2014 to 06/2014 at  
**HDF School of Management, Bhubaneswar, Odisha**

- Teaching to PGDM and PGCM students
- Working as internship coordinator for the students

**Lecturer in Management**- 07/2009 to 01/2014 at  
**GIACR Engineering College, Rayagada, Odisha**

- Teaching to MBA and B-Tech students
- Guiding MBA students for their project

**Lecturer in Management**- 07/2007 to 07/2009 at  
**MITS Engineering College, Rayagada, Odisha**

## Education

**Master in Business Administration: MBA (HR/MKT)** – 2007 from Berhampur University, Berhampur, Odisha.

**Master in Commerce: M.Com (Computer Application in Business)**-2005 from Khallikote Autonomous College, Berhampur, Odisha.